

Re: OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 07 Oct 2017 13:15:31 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 7, 2017, at 1:03 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

OK to let Andrew know that the recommended approach is to not impact the NUG contracts?

I thought he was already aware of this but perhaps including the two options in the note without labeling one as recommended confused him.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs

Good Afternoon:

Given these two options presented, does ESP have a recommended approach, please?

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 6, 2017, at 3:20 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a briefing note on the impact of OFHP on NUG contracts.

We are sharing this with the OFA.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

<170919 OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs (5).docx>